Ann Diers

A
From: Susan France [sfrance @dnr.state.ne.us]
Sent: Monday, May 02, 2005 8:42 AM
To: Ann Diers
Subject: FW: 7:00 a.m. surface water subcommittee meeting Holdiay Inn Restaurant
importance: Low

This is the email list. However, I know Al Schmidt was on because he didn't have Email.
Andrea may have a list of others who didn't have email.

————— Original Message-----
From: Ann Bleed [mailto:ableed@dnr.state.ne.us]
Sent; Friday, November 14, 2003 2:05 PM

To:vAlbrecht Frank (E-mail);véare s Brian (E-mail); Bartsc n (E-mail); Coek—Fim
/(E—mail);VFrance Susan (E-mail);¥YGaul Steve (E-mail); q ‘rgér Steve (E-mail);
Hutchingon Larry (E-mail);+vKraus Don (E-mail); Moore Chris (E-mail) ;YNelson James (E-
mail);:;atterson Roger (E-mail);véands Dave (E-mail) ;~~4chwarz tom (E—mail);“@mith Dan (E-

mail); “Strauch Dennis (E-mail)
Subject: 7:00 a.m. surface water subcommittee meeting Holdiay Inn Restaurant
Importance: Low

We will meet in a room off the restaurant and can eat while we resolve (I
HOPE) the remaining sw issues. See you 7:00 a.m. Holdiday Inn Kearney
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